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Granda-Paez, Byron

From: Benedit, Danny
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 2:49 PM
To: Granda-Paez, Byron
Subject: FW: [ External ] Item Confirmation Request – Quote vs. Price List

Byron, 
 
Per our conversation, please see the email below confirming the part number. 
 
Regards, 
 

 

Danny Benedit 
Project Coordinator 
City of Pembroke Pines, Procurement Department 
 South Palm Drive, Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 8300 ݢݡݠݟ 
 ᔎᔏᔐ (954) 518-9022  |   ᜾᜿ᝀᝁ dbenedit@ppines.com 
 ๳๴๵๶๷๸๹ Hours: Mon – Thurs, 7:00 AM – 6:00 PM 

 

 

 View Current SolicitaƟons ࠽࠼࠻ 
For assistance with solicitaƟons, email:purchasing@ppines.com. 

 ઇઈઉઊઋ Please think green and consider the environment before prinƟng this email.  ઇઈઉઊઋ 
 
 

From: Austin Downing <adowning@fedeastintl.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 5:00 PM 
To: Benedit, Danny <dbenedit@ppines.com> 
Cc: Abrahamson, Eric <eabrahamson@ppines.com>; Matthis, Michael <mmatthis@ppines.com> 
Subject: RE: [ External ] Item Confirmation Request – Quote vs. Price List 
 

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Allow sender | Block sender | Report  
sophospsmartbannere nd  
Danny,  
 
This information is correct.  
Thanks  
 
Austin Downing/ Regional Manager  
Federal Eastern International  
SRT Supply  
954-459-5534 cell  
adowning@fedeastintl.com  
 
Main OƯice: 727-827-2997  
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From: Benedit, Danny <dbenedit@ppines.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 11:08 AM 
To: Austin Downing <adowning@fedeastintl.com> 
Cc: Abrahamson, Eric <eabrahamson@ppines.com>; Matthis, Michael <mmatthis@ppines.com> 
Subject: [ External ] Item Confirmation Request – Quote vs. Price List  
 
Good mor ning Austin, Could you please c onfirm whether the item listed below m atches the item provided on the quote? Quote: Part Number: PBSRVZCDB20J Description: SRV GUNNER ELIT E CIII Price: $1,012.00 Price List:   Looki ng forward to your confirmation.   Regards, & n  

External sender <dbenedit@ppines.com>  

Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.  

Good morning Austin,  

Could you please confirm whether the item listed below matches the item provided on the quote?  

Quote: 
Part Number: PBSRVZCDB20J 
Description: SRV GUNNER ELITE CIII 
Price: $1,012.00  

Price List:  
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Looking forward to your confirmation.  
 
Regards,  
 
Danny Benedit, Project Coordinator  
City of Pembroke Pines, Procurement Department  
8300 South Palm Drive, Pembroke Pines, FL 33025  
Hours: Monday – Thursday, 7:00 A.M. – 6:00 P.M.  
(P): (954) 518-9022      (E): dbenedit@ppines.com  
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By clicking on the following link you can view our Current SolicitaƟons. If you have any problems or need 
assistance with downloading any solicitaƟons, please e-mail purchasing@ppines.com.    
 
Please note that the City of Pembroke Pines is transiƟoning to the OpenGov e-Procurement plaƞorm! Register 
early for FREE to stay updated on Bid/RFP opportuniƟes. Learn more here.  
 
The City of Pembroke Pines is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida statutes concerning 
public records. Email messages are covered under Chapter 119 and are thus subject to public records 
disclosure. All email messages sent and received are captured by our server and retained as public 
records.  

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. Exercise Caution! 
DO NOT open attachments or click on any links from unknown senders or an unexpected email.   

This email is AUTHENTIC from an internal organizational member. 


